
1

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 4:19 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Tucson 2019 Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! *  *

 

 

 

 * The Tucson Show 2019 Mineral Auctions * 
 

The Tucson Show Auction is down to its final day of bidding! 

The auction is currently very underbid and the great bargains are everywhere! 

I encourage everyone to visit the offering today and take advantage of the low 

bid levels and make your best offers. The auction closes tonight at 9 PM CST. 

 

Tucson 2019 Auction 
 

This will be the final Auction for the Tucson Show. Due to 

declining participation, I feel it may be time to try something 

different. I am playing with the idea of trying a new format. 
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A weekly half price sale on select items, set aside in their 

own showroom perhaps. I'm open to all ideas or suggestions. 

 

The 4th Tucson Mineral Showroom is Now Online! 

  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 
 

The Double Keystone Showroom Sale Continues! 

  

 * Hundreds of fine specimens at 75% Price Discounts * 

 

Take advantage of the huge discounts to add specimens to your collection! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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